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ADDENDUM 001
January 31, 2020
20-B0034
6” Waterline Extension at FAA Tower

A Pre-Bid Meeting was held January 23, 2020. The following were in attendance:

Tom Pasquarello
Alexandria Lawrimore

Elect.Com
Lawrimore Construction

Joseph Stinnett Greenwall Construction
Brian Stewart R. H. Moore
Kia Ford Stalvey Concrete

A walk thru at the site was January 29, 2020. The following questions have been asked and
answered:

1.

Waterline Replacement to FAA Tower - #22, can we get a detailed drawing of what this

will entail?

A. Tieinis a typical water service tie over.

How deep is the existing water line?

A. Approximately 3 ft.

Who will be responsible for water shut off on all three projects?

A. City of Myrtle Beach

Who is responsible for the Chlorination testing?

A. The contractor

Mallard Lake Water Service tie in - #18, where are the quantity of (5) that they call out?

Also, can we get a detailed drawing of the tie in?

A. Detail drawing is attached in the plan set detail page #7.

The plans show a 2™ PE line needing to be buried with a post hydrant installed at the end.

During an on-site visit the tubing is smaller than a 2” and tees off at the antenna fence.

Would that tee and second line need to be buried also?

A. Yes, all line are to be buried. Pipe diameter was unknown. Please change diameter to
1” PE.

The tubing that has to be buried runs along the inside of the fence for the airport taxiway.

Will the contractor have access to that gate to bury the line?

A. Yes, all badged employees will have full access.
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8. When replacing the fire hydrants, will the gate valves need to be replaced?
A. Current fire hydrants in Seagate Village do not have gate valves.

9. Ifthere is not a gate valve installed on the fire hydrants, will the contractor have to install
one?
A. Yes, a full hydrant assembly will be installed, see page #8 on plan set.

10. If there is not a valve on the hydrants that need to be replaced, would the entire system
need to be dewatered?
A. No, the entire system will not be dewatered, on line segment between the valves.

Bid opening date will remain the same, 2:00 February 4, 2020

Thank you,

Koo Bulon—

Ruth Burleson Garigen/Buyer
City of Myrtle Beach




